
From: NYS Executive Chamber Records Access Office <governorny@govqa.us> 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 3:07 PM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
Subject: [Records Center] FOIL Records Request :: R000456-022723 
 
 
--- Please respond above this line --- 

 
 

 

RE: FOIL Records Request of February 27, 2023, Reference # R000456-022723 

Dear Elena Sassower, 

Please be advised that we require additional time to complete our response to your FOIL request dated 

February 27, 2023.  We will provide you with a status update on or before April 24, 2023, if we have 

not completed our response by then. 

Thank you for your courtesy in this matter. 

New York State Executive Chamber Records Access Office 

 
To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Records Access Center 

 

 

 

https://u8387778.ct.sendgrid.net/ls/click?upn=6HtRfOYLt5fXvpttM-2FU1HRWPRG2sxdIKUIwWceCMgRATNQLVWAVk99vfz0SQF7wXebEcqjoJYhNxwl5PmKpsAffaQRFKj6aR61C0jVSUAMc-3Du7U-_oBYmVL2keqITTC0yrPkZ0JjG3it1rXw1xDj2tboKwfpWynXvz8g762Q7QdyhV1wgtN5CBLdkgo2fZeGnTrR8-2FVawZJAeDfKxVyVRNee5vnGfT75v9z3XHjl4unFn9P2SSQwVf9ypSxLAKWfR80T-2BokVkBfn-2BaRqABwtTChlJaP85ggNbc3mWYGt7FIqI-2BjW3Ywn6Wm7kxfY804clPZoSpjdCumsFsJd2ncxBDBvFZcoL4alpA2wzc9DtMJBAea18fGCv5X9AE89XMaTDBLMvDhOFqAnHD5Uf9hK2vkvalHK1DPBrJ-2BYYBd3DatFvfprTdMYE8uJE5SA-2FfkBnCzzMUUZVOqTdEvdcwILEbs-2B8tA4-3D

